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Please see attached our response to your request for public records.
 
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 
Via email to  
 
March 29, 2022 
 
Thomas Fuss 

  
Hyde Park, VT 05655 
 
 
Re:   Vermont Public Records Act request, dated March 23, 2022 
 
Dear Mr. Fuss: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records dated March 23, 2022. You requested “a 
record of payments made by the State of Vermont to the law firm of Lisman Leckerling, P.C. for 
professional services from the year 2019 until present.”  
 
The Attorney General’s Office has no records responsive to your request.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 




